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To,
Divisional Forest Officer,

District- Ballia.

Sub: 4-laning of Ghazipur-Ballia-UP/Bihar Section from Km. 0.000 to Km. 117.120 (Green Field
17-270 Km.) of NH-31 in the State of Uttar Pradesh. -

Alignment) including Buxar Spur (length: : :
orest (Conservation) Act, 1980 for the diversion of

Submission of Forest Proposal under F .
18.14 Ha forest land for non- forest purpose under Forest Division Ballie.

Forest Division-reg

(Forest Proposal No.: FP/UP/ROAD/148569/2021) ‘
Ref: M/s Aarvee Associates letter no. AA/HW/NHA|/2114/22-23/4589 dated 04.10.2022

Sir,
It is to inform you that National Highways Authority of India (NHAI), under Ministry of Road

Transport & Highways, Govt. of India has taken up the upgradation work for 4-laning of Ghazipur-
Ballia-UP/Bihar Section from Km. 0.000 to Km. 117.120 (Green Field Alignment) including Buxar Spur
(length: 17.270 Km.) of NH-31 in the State of Uttar Pradesh. The length of project road is 134.390
km. The Proposed Right of Way (PROW) is 60m for Greenfield and 45m for existing stretch for subject
project.

In this regard, DPR agency M/s Aarvee Associates vide above referred letter dated 04.11.2022
has submitted the subject proposal in hard copies in 8 sets after compliance of comments of Nodal
Officer on online portal and approval of Nodal Officer for submission to DFO Ballia office (5 sets) &

DM Ballia (2 sets)-

Accordingly,
kind perusal & further necessary action for granting permission

for subject project.

the subject proposal in hard copy in 5 sets is hereby forwarded to your office for
for diversion of forest land (18.14 ha)

n

Encl: 5 set of proposal.

1'/ A\ |

(SP Pat \3)‘

GM (Tech.) cum Project Director
PIU-Azamgart
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Copy to: Regional Officer, RO-UP (E) Varanasi- for kind information.
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